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MEMO 
 

TO:  Mahesh Sharma 
  County Administrator 
 
FROM: Angie Kersten, P.E. 
  County Engineer 
 
SUBJ: Professional Design Services for Final Design of a Bridge Replacement Project 
 
DATE: May 16, 2023 

 
Approximately seven years ago, our department identified the need to replace the existing 
275’ x 28’ Scott/Clinton County line bridge on Y68 (Scott Park Road) over the Wapsipinicon 
River Overflow (FHWA #020870).  On July 18, 2017, our department and the Clinton County 
Secondary Roads Department jointly entered into a contract with Calhoun-Burns & 
Associates for professional design services for preliminary design of this bridge replacement 
project.  The preliminary design work has been nearly completed and a new 268’-0 x 40’-0 
Continuous Concrete Slab bridge was selected with an estimated replacement cost of 
$3,500,000. 
 
Due to the significant cost to replace the bridge, over the past few years we have applied for 
several federal and state funded grants.  We were recently notified that our project was 
selected for a state administered grant of $2,000,000.  The funding agreement is being 
prepared by the state and will be brought to the Board for approval within the next few 
months. 
 
We are now ready to move forward with final design of the project.  We met with Calhoun-
Burns & Associates to further define the remaining scope of work for the project and 
negotiate a fee for their services.  Their services will be performed for a lump sum cost of 
$74,825 and additional estimated cost of $3,500 for services performed at fixed hourly rates.  
The fee includes approximately $9,750 for geotechnical engineering services.  Clinton County 
has agreed to pay for 50% of the design services, so the amount listed in this memo reflects 
our share of the total final design fee.  The negotiated fee is in-line with similar consulting 
contracts we presently have in-place. 
 
The fee to perform this work is included in our FY2023 and FY2024 budget.  I recommend 
that Scott County enter into an agreement with Calhoun-Burns & Associates, to perform these 
professional bridge design services.  Included with this memo is the supplemental agreement 
and a location map. 



 







  THE COUNTY AUDITOR'S SIGNATURE CERTIFIES THAT  
  THIS RESOLUTION HAS BEEN FORMALLY APPROVED BY  
  THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON                                . 
                                                                                   DATE 
 
  ______________________________________ 
  SCOTT COUNTY AUDITOR 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 R E S O L U T I O N 
 
 SCOTT COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
 May 25, 2023 

 
APPROVAL OF SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL 

DESIGN SERVICES RELATED TO THE FINAL DESIGN OF 

BRIDGE REPLACEMENT PROJECT NO. ILL-C082(65)--92-82 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Scott County Board of Supervisors as 
follows: 
 

 Section 1.  That Scott County enters into a supplemental 
 

agreement with Calhoun-Burns & Associates for 
 
professional design services related to the final 
 
design of Bridge Replacement Project No. 
 
ILL-C082(65)--92-82 for a lump sum cost of $74,825 and 
 
additional estimated cost of $3,500 (services performed 
 
at fixed hourly rates). 
 

  Section 2.  That the County Engineer be authorized to sign 
 
   and administer the supplemental agreement on behalf 
 
   of the Board. 
 

Section 3. That this resolution shall take effect    
 
   immediately.  
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